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Bcc:
Subject: R11-02-109, Gas OIR - no workshop July 7, 2011

All: I want to be sure that everyone is aware that the workshop that began on June 22 concluded at the 
end of the day on June 23 and will not continue to July 7. If the Commission determines to hold 
additional workshops on other topics, those workshops will be noticed separately.

Sincerely,

ALJ Vieth

Jean Vieth
Administrative Law Judge 
California Public Utilities Commission 
415-703-2194 
415-703-1723 FAX
iean.vieth@cpuc.ca.gov
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